

To: Will Lewis
E-Mail: wlewis@wbklaw.com
From: Nimesh Sangani
Date: May 27, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0517-EX-CN-2026

Message:

Hi Will,

Aethero answered "No" to this question but your latest NTIA Space Record contains Deadhorse, Alaska as a receiver for both M2230 and M2250. Please provide a revised NTIA Space Record. Please ensure that your Space Cap and any other exhibit accurately reflects this part as well.

2. Are you requesting to downlink within US&P in the 2200 - 2290 MHz band?

No, Aethero is not requesting to downlink in the 2200-2290 MHz band in the United States or its possessions.

V/r,
Nimesh

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of May 27, 2026 may result in application dismissal pursuant to 47 CFR § 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to 47 CFR § 1.1111.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 102495